CABRILLO POINT ACADEMY
cagriLLopoint | 13915 Danielson St., #200, Poway, California 92064
ACADEMY /= Phone (619) 404-3190 * Fax (619) 749-1792

Regular Scheduled Board Meeting
Cabrillo Point Academy
3152 Red Hill Ave. #150

Costa Mesa, CA 92626
July 30,2020 — 1:00 pm

Through Teleconference
Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/93385864964

Meeting ID: 933 8586 4964

Dial by your location
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 933 8586 4964
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/ajwbopSvK

AGENDA
Call to Order

Approval of the Agenda

Public Comments

N

Closed Session: Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation (One Case) §
54956.9
5. Senior Director’s Report
a. SB 98/ Enrollment Update
b. Cost of Extended School Year MOU
c. PPP Questions
d. Form 700
e. Covid — 19 Update
6. Discussion of the 990 Form
7. Discussion and Potential Action on the 2020 — 2021 EPA Budget
8. Discussion and Potential Action on the Revised 2020 — 2021 Budget
9. Discussion and Potential Action on the Board Training Calendar

10. Discussion and Potential Action on the June Board Meeting Minutes


https://zoom.us/j/93385864964
https://zoom.us/u/ajwbop5vK

11. Discussion and Potential Action on Invoices over $100,000

12. Discussion and Potential Action on the Compensation Policy

13. Discussion and Potential Action on the Fiscal Policies and Procedures
14. Discussion and Potential Action on the Shared Space MOU

15. Discussion and Potential Action on the Shared Employees MOU

16. Discussion and Potential Action on the Parent/Student Handbook

17. Discussion and Potential Action on Employee Handbook

18. Announcement of Next Regular Scheduled Board Meeting

19. Adjournment

Public comment rules: Members of the public may address the Board on agenda or non-agenda items either in person through
the teleconference platform, zoom. Zoom does not require the members of the public to have an account or login. Any person
on zoom wishing to speak please either utilize the chat option to communicate with the administrative team your desire to address
the board or simply communicate orally your desire to address the board when the board asks for public comments. Speakers may
be called in the order that requests are received. We ask that comments are limited to 2 minutes each, with no more than 15
minutes per single topic so that as many people as possible may be heard. If a member of the public utilizes a translator to address
the board, those individuals are allotted 4 minutes each. If the board utilizes simultaneous translation equipment in a manner that
allows the board to hear the translated public testimony simultaneously, those individuals are allotted 2 minutes each. By law, the
Board is allowed to take action only on items on the agenda. The Board may, at its discretion, refer a matter to school staff or
calendar the issue for future discussion.

Note: Cabrillo Point Academy Governing Board encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting process.
If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate in the public
meeting, please contact the Governing Board Office at 951-290-3013 at least 48 hours before the scheduled board meeting so that
we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. (Government Code § 54954.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of

1990, § 202 (42 US.C. § 12132)).



Cabrillo Point Academy

Board Meeting: July 30, 2020

(

CABRILLO POINT
ACADEMY

[ &
\



Enrollment
Update

Mataaiad
STUDENT

ENROLLMENT
HE - EEENEES

All students that were on the waitlist on
June 19th have been sent the link for an
opportunity to enroll in Cabrillo
ADs are assisting the enroliment specialists
with verifying documents
Numbers as of this week
e 462 students were sent the
RegOnline link (in addition to
students during Open Enrollment)
e 428 have all documents verified

e 1170 are currently on the waitlist



SB 98 Update

CSDC Update on SB 98

The growth cap, which was never discussed
during the usual budget deliberations, appeared
unexpectedly in the final version of K-12
education budget trailer bill (SB 98). It would peg
schools’ average daily attendance (ADA) for
2020-21 at 2019-20 levels, thereby effectively
capping funding. The controversial cap leaves

many charter schools and some school districts
in a difficult position of receiving zero funding for
any additional students, many of which are
already enrolled in their schools. The law caps
growing school districts as well as charter
schools, though few districts grow anywhere near
as quickly as charter schools.




Enrichment Update

e Enrichment team processed approximately 250 orders/per day
between July 15 - July 20

e Currently working on same day turn around for orders

e As of Monday, the team had processed 1,646 orders



Extended School
Year MOU

CPA engaged in an extension of the 2019-2020
shared staff MOU with MVA and PCA to staff the
Special Education Extended School Year from
June 22 - July 17.

19 teachers from CPA, MVA, and PCA covered the
ESY needs for the eligible CPA, MVA, and PCA
students. ESY teachers earn a stipend of $3500.

CPA needed 8 teachers to cover the student
enrollment in ESY. 4 CPA teachers were available
and 4 PCA teachers covered the rest of the
enrollment.

CPA paid PCA the stipend amount for the 4 PCA
teachers who completed ESY for CPA students.




Student Intervention

Cabrillo is in the process of adding an additional math, reading and ODI
coordinator to help support our students

e According to Spring STAR 360:

All EL Students

169

On Watch |Total

214

551

EL TBD RFEP

Grade Number Number Number
1 13 0 0
2 18 0 0
Reading 3 16 0 2
Grade Urgent Need On Watch |Total 4 14 0 ()
1 5 16 0 5
2 6 5 0 8
4 7 9 0 14
g 8 11 0 16
5 9 0 5 9
7 10 5 0 10
8 11 9 0 21
9 12 10 0 17
10 Kinder 0 13 0
il TK 0 3 0
Totals 137 193 213 543 Totals 121 21 107




COVID UPDATE

An update was sent to all staff and families on Monday

Cabrillo Point will officially open on August 17th for the 2020-21
school year

All counties that we support are currently on the Governor’s watchlist
Parent-teacher-student meetings, school events, field trips,
enrichment services, and special education services will only be
offered virtually




In-person IEP services

Related Services

Related services, referred to as designated instructional services ("DIS") in the California Education Code, should only be provided when

the student's IEP team determines that the services are required in order for the student to benefit from special education. 34 C.F.R. §

300.34(a).

Related services provided to a student must be part of an IEP that is reasonably calculated to enable a student with a disability to make

progress appropriate in light of the child's circumstances. Endrew F. ex rel. Joseph F. v. Douglas Cty. Sch. Dist. RE-1, 137 S. Ct. 988, 999

(2017).

Each student's need for related services, like the need for special education, is determined on an individual basis as part of the IEP

process and must be based on an assessment of the student's individual needs. 34 C.F.R. § 300.320(a)(4).

Unique needs determine goals, and goals determine services and placement.



Extended School Year (ESY) Services

§300.106 (b).)

When considering whether or not a student requires ESY in order to receive FAPE, the IEP Team
considers whether the student has a disability that is likely to continue indefinitely or for a prolonged
period, and interruption of the pupil's educational programming may cause regression, when coupled
with limited recoupment capacity, rendering it impossible or unlikely that the pupil will attain the level
of self-sufficiency and independence that would otherwise be expected in view of his or her disabling
condition. (5 CCR § 3043.)

*Regression -> opportunity to recoup -> lack of recoupment -> consideration for ESY



In-person IEP services during COVID

Due to the COVID 19 pandemic, all school services, including IEP services,
will be provided virtually until Orange County is removed from the
watchlist and/or we receive a new directive from our Governor.

Any |EP services and assessments will be provided in a virtual setting to
the maximum extent possible as we continue to place the safety and
security of all students and staff as our priority.



PPP Update

Jenny Casselman | Vice President
. ) GREATER
Commercial Operations Commercial
) Lending
Email: jcasselman@GreaterLending.com | Phone: 775-886-

1931

From: John Helgeson [mailto:jhelgeson@lumen-ai.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 10:30 AM
To: Jenny Casselman

Subject: [External] Fwd: 6-19-20 Board Packet - Cabrillo Point.pdf

Hi Jenny:

One other question. Please see the attached docs. On page 23, there is a reference to the applicant
owning 25% of the borrower. This can not be true because the borrower is a non-profit and so does

not have equity.

Can we amend the document to delete that reference?

From: Jenny Casselman <jcasselman@GreaterLending.com>

Subject: RE: [External] Fwd: 6-19-20 Board Packet - Cabrillo Point.pdf
Date: June 23, 2020 at 10:45:34 AM PDT

To: John Helgeson <jhelgeson@|umen-ai.com>

John,
We unable to amend the documents; however, this is only relevant if applicable.

Regards,

Jenny

Jenny Casselman | Vice President
. : GREATER
Commercial Operations Commercial

. ] Lending
Email: jcasselman@GreaterLending.com | Phone: 775-886-




Conversation
xternal] Fwd: 6-19-20 Board Packet - Cabrillo Point.pdf

2son <jhelgeson@lumen-ai.com>
, 2020 at 11:31 AM
iwe <dahaiwe@charterimpact.com>, <jenna@cabrillopointacademy.org>

Jenna:

5LC, it appears that the reference to “ownership” is part of the application process driven by the SBA. Everyone, including the SBA, knows that Cabrillo Point is a non-profit,
s not have equity. Other schools that funded with GLC had the same form. They all signed.

utcome of the reality that the SBA has not previously offered programing to non-profits, and so their process reflects interacting with for-profits. It is not a perfect solution, but
it gets the job done.

are not the borrower, Cabirillo Point is, the SBA paperwork points to the school being liable for the loan. Also, once the loan is in place, we can follow-up with the SBA to
Jenna, are not an owner. The lender is constrained by the SBA, so making a change to docs as they exist, is not possible.

o the original application that asked for ownership. It's the same issue: a system designed for for-profits being used by non-profits.

626-372-4548

B ¢

ohn Helgeson
imen Al

jhelgeson@lumen-ai.com

4 www.lumen-ai.com



Form 700 Update

Our Conflict of Interest Code was approved by the San Diego County Board of Supervisors.

We filed the Form 700s for each of the Board Members with the San Diego County Board of
Supervisors, however, they shared that updates needed to be made because they are
considered “assuming office” instead of an annual filing.

Erika will be working with each of the Board members to get an updated Form 700 filed with
the San Diego County Board of Supervisors



CABRILLO POINT
ACADEMY

We appreciate YOU!



Cabrillo Point Academy
Expenditures through: June 30, 2021
Resource 1400 Education Protection Account

Description Object Codes Amount
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
Local Control Funding Formula Sources 8010-8099 901,182.00
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00
TOTAL AVAILABLE 901,182.00
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 691,865.35
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00
Employee Benefits 3000-3999 209,316.65
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00
Services, Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 0.00
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 0.00
. . . 7100-7299
Other Outgo (excluding Direct Support/Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 0.00
Direct Support/Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 901,182.00
BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 0.00




CABRILLO POINT ACADEMY

RESOLUTION REGARDING THE EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT

WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012 and
Proposition 55 on November 8, 2016;

WHEREAS, Proposition 30 added Article XIII, Section 36 to the California
Constitution effective November 7, 2012 (sun setting 12/31/2017), and Proposition 55
Article XIII, Section 36(e) to the California Constitution effective November 8, 2016
(commencing 01/01/2018);

WHEREAS, the provisions of Article XIII, Section 36(e) create in the state
General Fund an Education Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues

derived from the incremental increases in taxes imposed by Article XIII, Section 36(f);

WHEREAS, before June 30™ of each year, the Director of Finance shall estimate
the total amount of additional revenues, less refunds that will be derived from the
incremental increases in tax rates made pursuant to Article XIII, Section 36(f) that will be

available for transfer into the Education Protection Account during the next fiscal year;

WHEREAS, if the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the State
Controller shall transfer the amount calculated into the Education Protection Account

within ten days preceding the end of the fiscal year;

WHEREAS, all monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby
continuously appropriated for the support of school districts, county offices of education,

charter schools and community college districts;

WHEREAS, monies deposited in the Education Protection Account shall not be
used to pay any costs incurred by the Legislature, the Governor, or any agency of state

government;



WHEREAS, a community college district, county office of education, school
district, or charter school shall have the sole authority to determine how the monies
received from the Education Protection Account are spent in the school or schools within

its jurisdiction;

WHEREAS, the governing board of the district shall make the spending
determinations with respect to monies received from the Education Protection Account in

open session of a public meeting of the governing board;

WHEREAS, the monies received from the Education Protection Account shall not

be used for salaries or benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost;

WHEREAS, each community college district, county office of education, school
district and charter school shall annually publish on its Internet website an accounting of
how much money was received from the Education Protection Account and how that

money was spent;

WHEREAS, the annual independent financial and compliance audit required of
community college districts, county offices of education, school districts and charter
schools shall ascertain and verify whether the funds provided from the Education
Protection Account have been properly disbursed and expended as required by Article

XIII, Section 36 of the California Constitution;

WHEREAS, expenses incurred by community college districts, county offices of
education, school districts and charter schools to comply with the additional audit
requirements of Article XIII, Section 36 may be paid with funding from the Education
Protection Act and shall not be considered administrative costs for purposes of Article

XIII, Section 36.



NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED:

I. The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be spent
as required by Article XIII, Section 36 and the spending determinations on how the
money will be spent shall be made in open session of a public meeting of the governing

board of Cabrillo Point Academy  ;

2. In compliance with Article XIII, Section 36(e), with the California

Constitution, the governing board of the _Cabrillo Point Academy has determined to

spend the monies received from the Education Protection Act as attached.

DATED: , 2020.

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member



CHARTER
IMPACT

Cabrillo Point Academy
FY20-21 Budget (Revised)



CABRILLO POINT — Assumptio

Revised 7/28/20 Updated 1st Approved Updated Updated
2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
[orgna s [ ottosne | [ o] [ oot ]
Assumptions

LCFF COLA n/a 0.00% -7.92% 7.92% 0.00% 0.00%

Non-LCFF Revenue COLA n/a n/a n/a n/a 0.00% 0.00%

Expense COLA n/a 2.00% 2.00% 0.00% 2.00% 2.00%

Enrollment n/a 4,600.00 4,393.00 207.00 4,600.00 4,600.00

Average Daily Attendance 4,505.76 4,505.91 4,305.14 200.77 4,508.00 4,508.00

» State Budget Adjustment eliminated the 10% reduction
» Forced the ADA to be the same as FY20-19
e Schools ADA improved by 207

Y CHARTER
IMPACT CABRILLO POINT ACADEMY — FY20-21 BUDGET (REVISED)



CABRILLO POINT - Financial Impa

Revised 7/28/20 Updated 1st Approved Updated Updated
2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

[ramsuet] — [ronas ] [ronma |
Total Revenue $ 44,664,947 $ 45,230,185 $ 39,763,176 5,467,009 $ 45,220,615 $ 45,221,380
Total Expenses $ 42,810,114 $ 43,873,579 $ 38,548,804 $ 5,324,776 $ 42,914,868 $ 44,037,357
Surplus (Deficit) $ 1,854,833 $ 1,356,605 $ 1,214,372 S 142,233 $ 2,305,747 $ 1,184,023
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year ~ $ 539,113 S 2,393,946 S 2,393,946 S 3,608,318 S 3,750,551 S 6,056,298
Fund Balance, End of Year $ 2393946 |$ 3,750,551 $ 3,608,318 S 3,750551| $ 6,056,298 S 7,240,322

5.6% 8.5% 9.4% 70.4% 14.1% 16.4%
Cash, End of Year $ 4,841,000 S 1,327,649 $ 670,728 $ 656,920 $ 4,875,952 $ 3,430,868

*Beginning of year fund balance still pending

» Surplus and positive cash balances for all three years
» Updated budget includes full student funding and roll over

¥ CHARTER

IMPACT CABRILLO POINT ACADEMY — FY20-21 BUDGET (REVISED)




CABRILLO POINT — Appendix ’

" Annual 5 Year Projection (Revised-1)
= Monthly Cash Flow / Budget 20-21 (Revised-1)

Y CHARTER
IMPACT CABRILLO POINT ACADEMY — FY20-21 BUDGET (REVISED)



Cabrillo Point Academy CHARTER

IMPACT
Multi-Year Forecast (Revised-1)
Revised 7/28/20
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
| Forecast | | Forecast | | Forecast | | Forecast
Assumptions
LCFF COLA n/a 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Non-LCFF Revenue COLA n/a n/a 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Expense COLA n/a 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
Enrollment 4,600.00 4,600.00 4,600.00 4,600.00 4,600.00
Average Daily Attendance 4,505.76 4,505.91 4,508.00 4,508.00 4,508.00 4,508.00
Revenues
State Aid - Revenue Limit
8011 LCFF State Aid S 39,228,646 S 39,012,526 $ 39,000,786 $ 39,001,551 $ 39,001,551 $ 39,001,551
8012 Education Protection Account 901,182 901,182 901,600 901,600 901,600 901,600
8019 State Aid - Prior Year (301,745) - - - - -
8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes 779,928 886,673 887,084 887,084 887,084 887,084
40,608,011 40,800,381 40,789,470 40,790,235 40,790,235 40,790,235
Federal Revenue
8181 Special Education - Entitlement 513,062 535,325 535,325 535,325 535,325 535,325
513,062 535,325 535,325 535,325 535,325 535,325
Other State Revenue
8311 State Special Education 2,332,935 2,817,500 2,817,500 2,817,500 2,817,500 2,817,500
8550 Mandated Cost 89,452 103,823 104,713 104,713 104,713 104,713
8560 State Lottery 932,723 933,156 933,589 933,589 933,589 933,589
8598 Prior Year Revenue 92,394 - - - - -
8599 Other State Revenue 41,410 40,000 40,019 40,019 40,019 40,019
3,488,914 3,894,479 3,895,820 3,895,820 3,895,820 3,895,820
Other Local Revenue
8650 Lease and Rental Income 3,192 - - - - -
8660 Interest Revenue 51,000 - - - - -
8699 School Fundraising 769 - - - - R
54,961 - - - - -
Total Revenue $ 44,664,947 S 45,230,185 $ 45,220,615 $ 45,221,380 $ 45,221,380 $ 45,221,380
Expenses
Certificated Salaries
1100 Teachers' Salaries 11,648,731 10,872,320 11,089,766 11,311,562 11,537,793 11,768,549
1170 Teachers' Substitute Hours 3,150 - - - - -
1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends 1,588,908 1,451,136 1,480,159 1,509,762 1,539,957 1,570,756
1200 Pupil Support Salaries 344,646 785,842 801,559 817,590 833,942 850,621
1300 Administrators' Salaries 1,201,817 1,509,000 1,539,180 1,569,964 1,601,363 1,633,390
1900 Other Certificated Salaries - 698,786 712,762 727,017 741,557 756,388
14,787,253 15,317,084 15,623,426 15,935,894 16,254,612 16,579,704
Classified Salaries
2100 Instructional Salaries 208,125 224,243 228,728 233,303 237,969 242,728
2200 Support Salaries - 1,325,702 1,352,216 1,379,260 1,406,846 1,434,982
2300 Classified Administrators' Salaries - 252,000 257,040 262,181 267,424 272,773
2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries - 345,067 351,968 359,008 366,188 373,512
2900 Other Classified Salaries - - - - - -
208,125 2,147,012 2,189,952 2,233,751 2,278,427 2,323,995
Benefits
3101 STRS 2,258,068 2,473,743 2,502,907 2,932,244 2,990,888 3,050,705
3202 PERS - - - - - -
3301 OASDI 13,448 133,118 135,780 138,495 141,265 144,090
3311 Medicare 213,533 253,233 258,298 263,464 268,733 274,107

3401 Health and Welfare 1,580,315 1,927,600 1,966,152 2,005,475 2,045,585 2,086,496



Cabrillo Point Academy
Multi-Year Forecast (Revised-1)
Revised 7/28/20

3501
3601
3901

State Unemployment
Workers' Compensation
Other Benefits

Books and Supplies

4100
4200
4302
4305
4310
4311
4312
4400
4700

Textbooks and Core Curricula
Books and Other Materials
School Supplies

Software

Office Expense

Business Meals

School Fundraising
Noncapitalized Equipment

Food Services

Subagreement Services

5101
5102
5103
5104
5105
5106
5107

Nursing

Special Education

Substitute Teacher
Transportation

Security

Other Educational Consultants

Instructional Services

Operations and Housekeeping

5201
5300
5400
5501
5502
5516
5531
5900
5901

Auto and Travel

Dues & Memberships
Insurance

Utilities

Janitorial Services
Miscellaneous Expense
ASB Fundraising Expense
Communications

Postage and Shipping

Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases

5601
5602
5603
5604
5605
5610

Rent

Additional Rent

Equipment Leases

Other Leases

Real/Personal Property Taxes

Repairs and Maintenance

Professional/Consulting Services

5801
5802
5803
5804
5805
5806
5807
5808
5809

IT

Audit & Taxes

Legal

Professional Development
General Consulting

Special Activities/Field Trips
Bank Charges

Printing

Other taxes and fees

CHARTER

IMPACT

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25

| Forecast | | Forecast | | Forecast | | Forecast
114,989 132,790 132,790 132,790 132,790 132,790
131,248 160,672 163,885 167,163 170,506 173,916
4,005 140,660 143,473 146,343 149,270 152,255
4,315,604 5,221,816 5,303,285 5,785,973 5,899,036 6,014,360
2,903,297 3,173,827 3,238,805 3,303,581 3,369,653 3,437,046
212,592 710,919 725,474 739,983 754,783 769,879
32,204 7,200 7,347 7,494 7,644 7,797
3,131 3,100 3,163 3,227 3,291 3,357
1,952,995 2,134,976 2,178,686 2,222,259 2,266,704 2,312,038
5,104,220 6,030,022 6,153,475 6,276,544 6,402,075 6,530,117
2,242,263 2,243,400 2,289,329 2,335,116 2,381,818 2,429,455
7,655,243 8,368,559 8,535,930 8,706,649 8,880,782 9,058,398
4,669,921 - - - - -
14,567,427 10,611,959 10,825,260 11,041,765 11,262,600 11,487,852
7,276 7,300 7,449 7,598 7,750 7,905
12,467 12,500 12,756 13,011 13,271 13,537
167,111 357,200 364,513 371,803 379,239 386,824
- 18,000 18,369 18,736 19,111 19,493
(4) 35,000 35,717 36,431 37,160 37,903
293 300 306 312 319 325
187,143 430,300 439,110 447,892 456,850 465,987
4,378 170,638 174,132 177,615 181,167 184,790
3,007 3,000 3,061 3,123 3,185 3,249
128 100 102 104 106 108
7,513 173,738 177,295 180,841 184,458 188,147
1,393 21,400 21,838 22,275 22,720 23,175
6,300 12,700 12,954 13,213 13,477 13,747
26,755 26,800 27,336 27,883 28,440 29,009
529,202 29,500 30,104 30,706 31,320 31,947
36,578 36,600 37,349 38,096 38,858 39,635
325,878 356,243 363,537 370,808 378,224 385,788
53,836 61,985 63,254 64,519 65,809 67,126
2,567 2,990 3,051 3,112 3,174 3,238
31,299 35,995 36,732 37,467 38,216 38,980



Cabrillo Point Academy

CHARTER

IMPACT
Multi-Year Forecast (Revised-1)
Revised 7/28/20
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
| Forecast | | Forecast | | Forecast | | Forecast
5810 Payroll Service Fee 2,553 33,089 33,766 34,442 35,130 35,833
5811 Management Fee 1,421,280 2,306,739 823,888 840,366 857,173 874,316
5812 District Oversight Fee 406,080 408,004 407,895 407,902 407,902 407,902
5813 County Fees 3,777 3,800 3,878 3,955 4,034 4,115
5814 SPED Encroachment - - - - - -
5815 Public Relations/Recruitment (100) - - - - -
2,847,398 3,335,845 1,865,582 1,894,743 1,924,480 1,954,812
Depreciation
6900 Depreciation Expense 2,857 2,900 2,958 3,017 3,078 3,139
2,857 2,900 2,958 3,017 3,078 3,139
Interest
7438 Interest Expense 782,575 602,902 334,525 236,934 157,956 157,956
782,575 602,902 334,525 236,934 157,956 157,956
Total Expenses $ 42,810,114 43,873,579 $ 42,914,868 44,037,357 44,823,572 $ 45,706,070
Surplus (Deficit) S 1,854,833 1,356,605 S 2,305,747 1,184,023 397,808 S (484,690)
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year S 539,113 2,393,946 S 3,750,551 6,056,298 7,240,322 S 7,638,130
Fund Balance, End of Year S 2,393,946 3,750,551 S 6,056,298 7,240,322 7,638,130 S 7,153,440
5.6% 8.5% 14.1% 16.4% 17.0% 15.7%
Cash Flow Adjustments
Surplus (Deficit) 1,854,833 1,356,605 2,305,747 1,184,023 397,808 (484,690)
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Depreciation/Amortization 2,857 2,900 2,958 3,017 3,078 3,139
Public Funding Receivables (1,177,920) (11,365,929) 9,639,285 1,920 - -
Grants and Contributions Rec. 1,855,922 - - - - -
Due To/From Related Parties 7,444,044 - - - - -
Prepaid Expenses (246,093) - - - - -
Other Assets 250 - - - - -
Accounts Payable (1,280,444) 130,229 (91,500) 0 20 20
Accrued Expenses (646,663) - - - - -
Other Liabilities 9,293 - - - - -
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchases of Prop. And Equip. - - - - - -
Notes Receivable - - - - - -
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Proceeds from Factoring 14,213,054 18,842,024 10,528,042 7,897,814 5,265,209 5,265,209
Payments on Factoring (25,208,600) (10,908,447) (18,836,228) (10,531,859) (5,265,209) (5,265,209)
Proceeds from Debt 4,057,608 - - - - -
Payments on Debt (105,000) (1,570,733) - - - -
Total Change in Cash 773,140 (3,513,351) 3,548,304 (1,445,084) 400,905 (481,530)
Cash, Beginning of Year 4,067,860 4,841,000 1,327,649 4,875,952 3,430,868 3,831,774
Cash, End of Year S 4,841,000 1,327,649 $ 4,875,952 3,430,868 3,831,774 $ 3,350,243




Cabrillo Point Academy CHARTER

IMPACT
Multi-Year Forecast (Revised-1)
Revised 7/28/20
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
| Forecast | | Forecast | | Forecast | | Forecast
Assumptions
LCFF COLA n/a 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Non-LCFF Revenue COLA n/a n/a 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Expense COLA n/a 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
Enrollment 4,600.00 4,600.00 4,600.00 4,600.00 4,600.00
Average Daily Attendance 4,505.76 4,505.91 4,508.00 4,508.00 4,508.00 4,508.00
Revenues
State Aid - Revenue Limit
8011 LCFF State Aid S 39,228,646 S 39,012,526 $ 39,000,786 $ 39,001,551 $ 39,001,551 $ 39,001,551
8012 Education Protection Account 901,182 901,182 901,600 901,600 901,600 901,600
8019 State Aid - Prior Year (301,745) - - - - -
8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes 779,928 886,673 887,084 887,084 887,084 887,084
40,608,011 40,800,381 40,789,470 40,790,235 40,790,235 40,790,235
Federal Revenue
8181 Special Education - Entitlement 513,062 535,325 535,325 535,325 535,325 535,325
513,062 535,325 535,325 535,325 535,325 535,325
Other State Revenue
8311 State Special Education 2,332,935 2,817,500 2,817,500 2,817,500 2,817,500 2,817,500
8550 Mandated Cost 89,452 103,823 104,713 104,713 104,713 104,713
8560 State Lottery 932,723 933,156 933,589 933,589 933,589 933,589
8598 Prior Year Revenue 92,394 - - - - -
8599 Other State Revenue 41,410 40,000 40,019 40,019 40,019 40,019
3,488,914 3,894,479 3,895,820 3,895,820 3,895,820 3,895,820
Other Local Revenue
8650 Lease and Rental Income 3,192 - - - - -
8660 Interest Revenue 51,000 - - - - -
8699 School Fundraising 769 - - - - R
54,961 - - - - -
Total Revenue $ 44,664,947 S 45,230,185 $ 45,220,615 $ 45,221,380 $ 45,221,380 $ 45,221,380
Expenses
Certificated Salaries
1100 Teachers' Salaries 11,648,731 10,872,320 11,089,766 11,311,562 11,537,793 11,768,549
1170 Teachers' Substitute Hours 3,150 - - - - -
1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends 1,588,908 1,451,136 1,480,159 1,509,762 1,539,957 1,570,756
1200 Pupil Support Salaries 344,646 785,842 801,559 817,590 833,942 850,621
1300 Administrators' Salaries 1,201,817 1,509,000 1,539,180 1,569,964 1,601,363 1,633,390
1900 Other Certificated Salaries - 698,786 712,762 727,017 741,557 756,388
14,787,253 15,317,084 15,623,426 15,935,894 16,254,612 16,579,704
Classified Salaries
2100 Instructional Salaries 208,125 224,243 228,728 233,303 237,969 242,728
2200 Support Salaries - 1,325,702 1,352,216 1,379,260 1,406,846 1,434,982
2300 Classified Administrators' Salaries - 252,000 257,040 262,181 267,424 272,773
2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries - 345,067 351,968 359,008 366,188 373,512
2900 Other Classified Salaries - - - - - -
208,125 2,147,012 2,189,952 2,233,751 2,278,427 2,323,995
Benefits
3101 STRS 2,258,068 2,473,743 2,502,907 2,932,244 2,990,888 3,050,705
3202 PERS - - - - - -
3301 OASDI 13,448 133,118 135,780 138,495 141,265 144,090
3311 Medicare 213,533 253,233 258,298 263,464 268,733 274,107

3401 Health and Welfare 1,580,315 1,927,600 1,966,152 2,005,475 2,045,585 2,086,496



Cabrillo Point Academy
Multi-Year Forecast (Revised-1)
Revised 7/28/20

3501
3601
3901

State Unemployment
Workers' Compensation
Other Benefits

Books and Supplies

4100
4200
4302
4305
4310
4311
4312
4400
4700

Textbooks and Core Curricula
Books and Other Materials
School Supplies

Software

Office Expense

Business Meals

School Fundraising
Noncapitalized Equipment

Food Services

Subagreement Services

5101
5102
5103
5104
5105
5106
5107

Nursing

Special Education

Substitute Teacher
Transportation

Security

Other Educational Consultants

Instructional Services

Operations and Housekeeping

5201
5300
5400
5501
5502
5516
5531
5900
5901

Auto and Travel

Dues & Memberships
Insurance

Utilities

Janitorial Services
Miscellaneous Expense
ASB Fundraising Expense
Communications

Postage and Shipping

Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases

5601
5602
5603
5604
5605
5610

Rent

Additional Rent

Equipment Leases

Other Leases

Real/Personal Property Taxes

Repairs and Maintenance

Professional/Consulting Services

5801
5802
5803
5804
5805
5806
5807
5808
5809

IT

Audit & Taxes

Legal

Professional Development
General Consulting

Special Activities/Field Trips
Bank Charges

Printing

Other taxes and fees

CHARTER

IMPACT

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25

| Forecast | | Forecast | | Forecast | | Forecast
114,989 132,790 132,790 132,790 132,790 132,790
131,248 160,672 163,885 167,163 170,506 173,916
4,005 140,660 143,473 146,343 149,270 152,255
4,315,604 5,221,816 5,303,285 5,785,973 5,899,036 6,014,360
2,903,297 3,173,827 3,238,805 3,303,581 3,369,653 3,437,046
212,592 710,919 725,474 739,983 754,783 769,879
32,204 7,200 7,347 7,494 7,644 7,797
3,131 3,100 3,163 3,227 3,291 3,357
1,952,995 2,134,976 2,178,686 2,222,259 2,266,704 2,312,038
5,104,220 6,030,022 6,153,475 6,276,544 6,402,075 6,530,117
2,242,263 2,243,400 2,289,329 2,335,116 2,381,818 2,429,455
7,655,243 8,368,559 8,535,930 8,706,649 8,880,782 9,058,398
4,669,921 - - - - -
14,567,427 10,611,959 10,825,260 11,041,765 11,262,600 11,487,852
7,276 7,300 7,449 7,598 7,750 7,905
12,467 12,500 12,756 13,011 13,271 13,537
167,111 357,200 364,513 371,803 379,239 386,824
- 18,000 18,369 18,736 19,111 19,493
(4) 35,000 35,717 36,431 37,160 37,903
293 300 306 312 319 325
187,143 430,300 439,110 447,892 456,850 465,987
4,378 170,638 174,132 177,615 181,167 184,790
3,007 3,000 3,061 3,123 3,185 3,249
128 100 102 104 106 108
7,513 173,738 177,295 180,841 184,458 188,147
1,393 21,400 21,838 22,275 22,720 23,175
6,300 12,700 12,954 13,213 13,477 13,747
26,755 26,800 27,336 27,883 28,440 29,009
529,202 29,500 30,104 30,706 31,320 31,947
36,578 36,600 37,349 38,096 38,858 39,635
325,878 356,243 363,537 370,808 378,224 385,788
53,836 61,985 63,254 64,519 65,809 67,126
2,567 2,990 3,051 3,112 3,174 3,238
31,299 35,995 36,732 37,467 38,216 38,980



Cabrillo Point Academy

CHARTER

IMPACT
Multi-Year Forecast (Revised-1)
Revised 7/28/20
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
| Forecast | | Forecast | | Forecast | | Forecast
5810 Payroll Service Fee 2,553 33,089 33,766 34,442 35,130 35,833
5811 Management Fee 1,421,280 2,306,739 823,888 840,366 857,173 874,316
5812 District Oversight Fee 406,080 408,004 407,895 407,902 407,902 407,902
5813 County Fees 3,777 3,800 3,878 3,955 4,034 4,115
5814 SPED Encroachment - - - - - -
5815 Public Relations/Recruitment (100) - - - - -
2,847,398 3,335,845 1,865,582 1,894,743 1,924,480 1,954,812
Depreciation
6900 Depreciation Expense 2,857 2,900 2,958 3,017 3,078 3,139
2,857 2,900 2,958 3,017 3,078 3,139
Interest
7438 Interest Expense 782,575 602,902 334,525 236,934 157,956 157,956
782,575 602,902 334,525 236,934 157,956 157,956
Total Expenses $ 42,810,114 43,873,579 $ 42,914,868 44,037,357 44,823,572 $ 45,706,070
Surplus (Deficit) S 1,854,833 1,356,605 S 2,305,747 1,184,023 397,808 S (484,690)
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year S 539,113 2,393,946 S 3,750,551 6,056,298 7,240,322 S 7,638,130
Fund Balance, End of Year S 2,393,946 3,750,551 S 6,056,298 7,240,322 7,638,130 S 7,153,440
5.6% 8.5% 14.1% 16.4% 17.0% 15.7%
Cash Flow Adjustments
Surplus (Deficit) 1,854,833 1,356,605 2,305,747 1,184,023 397,808 (484,690)
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Depreciation/Amortization 2,857 2,900 2,958 3,017 3,078 3,139
Public Funding Receivables (1,177,920) (11,365,929) 9,639,285 1,920 - -
Grants and Contributions Rec. 1,855,922 - - - - -
Due To/From Related Parties 7,444,044 - - - - -
Prepaid Expenses (246,093) - - - - -
Other Assets 250 - - - - -
Accounts Payable (1,280,444) 130,229 (91,500) 0 20 20
Accrued Expenses (646,663) - - - - -
Other Liabilities 9,293 - - - - -
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchases of Prop. And Equip. - - - - - -
Notes Receivable - - - - - -
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Proceeds from Factoring 14,213,054 18,842,024 10,528,042 7,897,814 5,265,209 5,265,209
Payments on Factoring (25,208,600) (10,908,447) (18,836,228) (10,531,859) (5,265,209) (5,265,209)
Proceeds from Debt 4,057,608 - - - - -
Payments on Debt (105,000) (1,570,733) - - - -
Total Change in Cash 773,140 (3,513,351) 3,548,304 (1,445,084) 400,905 (481,530)
Cash, Beginning of Year 4,067,860 4,841,000 1,327,649 4,875,952 3,430,868 3,831,774
Cash, End of Year S 4,841,000 1,327,649 $ 4,875,952 3,430,868 3,831,774 $ 3,350,243




Cabrillo Point Academy

Multi-Year Forecast (Revised-1)
Revised 7/28/20

ADA =

Revenues
State Aid
8011
8012
8019
8096

4505.91

- Revenue Limit

LCFF State Aid

Education Protection Account
State Aid - Prior Year

In Lieu of Property Taxes

Federal Revenue

8181

Special Education - Entitlement

Other State Revenue

8311
8550
8560
8598
8599

State Special Education
Mandated Cost

State Lottery

Prior Year Revenue
Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue

8650
8660
8699

Lease and Rental Income
Interest Revenue
School Fundraising

Total Revenue

Expenses

Certificated Salaries

1100
1170
1175
1200
1300
1900

Teachers' Salaries

Teachers' Substitute Hours
Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends
Pupil Support Salaries
Administrators' Salaries
Other Certificated Salaries

Classified Salaries

2100
2200
2300
2400

Benefits
3101
3202
3301
3311
3401
3501
3601
3901

Instructional Salaries

Support Salaries

Classified Administrators'
Clerical and Office Staff Salaries

STRS

PERS

OASDI

Medicare

Health and Welfare
State Unemployment
Workers' Compensation
Other Benefits

Books and Supplies

4302
4305
4310
4311
4400

School Supplies

Software

Office Expense

Business Meals
Noncapitalized Equipment

Subagreement Services

5102
5106
5107

Special Education
Other Educational Consultants
Instructional Services

Oct-20

Nov-20

Mar-21

Apr-21

Year-End
Accruals

- 1,950,566 1,950,566 3,511,019 3,511,019 3,511,019 3,511,019 3,511,019 1,755,640 1,053,384 1,053,384 1,053,384 12,640,506

- - - 225,296 - - 225,296 - - 225,296 - - 225,296

- 53,199 106,397 70,931 70,931 70,931 70,931 70,931 124,140 62,070 62,070 62,070 62,070

- 2,003,765 2,056,964 3,807,246 3,581,951 3,581,951 3,807,246 3,581,951 1,879,779 1,340,749 1,115,454 1,115,454 12,927,871

- - - - - - - - - - - - 5851825

- - - - - - - - - - - - 535,325

- 140,805 140,805 253,449 253,449 253,449 253,449 253,449 253,729 253,729 253,729 253,729 253,729

- - - - - 103,823 - - - - - - =

- - - - - - 233,173 - - 233,173 - - 466,810

- - - - 26,000 - - - - 10,000 - - 4,000

- 140,805 140,805 253,449 279,449 357,272 486,622 253,449 253,729 496,902 253,729 253,729 724,539

- 2,144,570 2,197,769 4,060,695 3,861,400 3,939,223 4,293,868 3,835,400 2,133,508 1,837,651 1,369,183 1,369,183 14,187,735
906,027 906,027 906,027 906,027 906,027 906,027 906,027 906,027 906,027 906,027 906,027 906,027 =
120,928 120,928 120,928 120,928 120,928 120,928 120,928 120,928 120,928 120,928 120,928 120,928 =
65,487 65,487 65,487 65,487 65,487 65,487 65,487 65,487 65,487 65,487 65,487 65,487 =
125,750 125,750 125,750 125,750 125,750 125,750 125,750 125,750 125,750 125,750 125,750 125,750 =
58,232 58,232 58,232 58,232 58,232 58,232 58,232 58,232 58,232 58,232 58,232 58,232 =
1,276,424 1,276,424 1,276,424 1,276,424 1,276,424 1,276,424 1,276,424 1,276,424 1,276,424 1,276,424 1,276,424 1,276,424 =
18,687 18,687 18,687 18,687 18,687 18,687 18,687 18,687 18,687 18,687 18,687 18,687 =
110,475 110,475 110,475 110,475 110,475 110,475 110,475 110,475 110,475 110,475 110,475 110,475 =
21,000 21,000 21,000 21,000 21,000 21,000 21,000 21,000 21,000 21,000 21,000 21,000 =
28,756 28,756 28,756 28,756 28,756 28,756 28,756 28,756 28,756 28,756 28,756 28,756 =
178,918 178,918 178,918 178,918 178,918 178,918 178,918 178,918 178,918 178,918 178,918 178,918 =
206,145 206,145 206,145 206,145 206,145 206,145 206,145 206,145 206,145 206,145 206,145 206,145 =
11,093 11,093 11,093 11,093 11,093 11,093 11,093 11,093 11,093 11,093 11,093 11,093 =
21,103 21,103 21,103 21,103 21,103 21,103 21,103 21,103 21,103 21,103 21,103 21,103 =
160,633 160,633 160,633 160,633 160,633 160,633 160,633 160,633 160,633 160,633 160,633 160,633 =
6,640 6,640 6,640 6,640 6,640 6,640 33,198 26,558 13,279 6,640 6,640 6,640 =
13,389 13,389 13,389 13,389 13,389 13,389 13,389 13,389 13,389 13,389 13,389 13,389 =
11,722 11,722 11,722 11,722 11,722 11,722 11,722 11,722 11,722 11,722 11,722 11,722 =
430,725 430,725 430,725 430,725 430,725 430,725 457,283 450,644 437,365 430,725 430,725 430,725 =
169,531 232,064 307,921 317,933 254,437 184,034 251,688 222,914 249,850 290,299 219,800 473,356 =
59,243 59,243 59,243 59,243 59,243 59,243 59,243 59,243 59,243 59,243 59,243 59,243 =
600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 =

258 258 258 258 258 258 258 258 258 258 258 258 =
114,040 156,105 207,133 213,868 171,155 123,796 169,306 149,950 168,070 195,279 147,855 318,418 =
343,672 448,271 575,156 591,902 485,694 367,931 481,095 432,966 478,022 545,680 427,757 851,876 =
186,950 186,950 186,950 186,950 186,950 186,950 186,950 186,950 186,950 186,950 186,950 186,950 =
447,008 611,893 811,909 838,306 670,885 485,249 663,636 587,767 658,790 765,443 579,556 1,248,118 =
633,958 798,843 998,859 1,025,256 857,835 672,199 850,586 774,717 845,740 952,393 766,506 1,435,068 =

CHARTER
IMPACT
Favorable /
PY Forecast
(Unfav.)

ADA = 4505.76
39,228,646 (216,119)
901,182 -
(301,745) 301,745
779,928 106,745
40,608,011 192,371
513,062 22,263
513,062 22,263
2,332,935 484,565
89,452 14,371
932,723 433
92,394 (92,394)
41,410 (1,410)
3,488,914 405,565
3,192 (3,192)
51,000 (51,000)
769 (769)
54,961 (54,961)
44,664,947 565,238
11,648,731 776,411
3,150 3,150
1,588,908 137,772
344,646 (441,196)
1,201,817 (307,183)
0 (698,786)
14,787,253 (529,831)
208,125 (16,118)
- (1,325,702)
- (252,000)
- (345,067)
208,125  (1,938,887)
2,258,068 (215,676)
13,448 (119,67